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From: James Ade [JAde@jaxbusinessiaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1:21 PM

To: Filngs@psc.state.fl.us; pambrewer; jfg; Guastella_NewYork@msn.com; Bart Fletcher
Subject: Placid Lakes Ultilities, Inc. Notice of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers

Attachments: Ann Cole - 12-8-09.pdf

James L.

Person Responsible for Filing
lames L. Ade
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
(904} 858-0123
lla@jaxbusinesslaw.com.
Docket Number and Title
Docket Number: 080597-Ws
Title:  Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. For Increased Water and
Wastewater Rates In Lake County
Party On Whose Behalf Documents Are Filed
Southlake Utilities, Inc.
Total Number of Pages in Each Document
3 pages
Brief Description of Each Attached Document

Letter dated December 8, 2009, to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, with the following attachment;

¢ Notice of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers

Ade

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
lacksonville, Florida 32207
Telephone: (904) 858-0123
Fascimile: {904) 858-0124
e-mail: JLA@jaxbusinesslaw.com
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



JAMES L. ADE, P.L.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

841 PRUQENTIAL DRIVE - SUITE 1400

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207

t204) 858-0123
FACSIMILE {904) B58-0124
JLABRIAXBUSINESSLAW.COM

December 8, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Flonda 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing, in connection with the Application of Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.
(“Applicant”) for Increased Water Rates in Highlands County (“Application™), Docket No. 080353-
WU, is Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.’s Notice Of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers for its
attorney, James L. Ade.

If you have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely.
s/ James L. Ade

James L. Ade
JLA/lefr
ce: Ms. Peggy Ann Brewer

Mr. John Guastella
Mr. Gary White
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of Placid Lakes
Utilities, Inc. for Increased Water
Rates in Highlands County.

Docket No. 080353-WU

e e i i g

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS
James L. Ade, as attorney for Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc., hereby notifies all parties that
effective December 15, 2009, his address and telephone number will be changed as follows:
James L. Ade
James L. Ade, P.L.
1050 Riverside Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida 32204
Telephone: (904) 354-9000 Ext. 233
Facsimile: (904) 354-8860

E-Mail: jla@jaxbusinesslaw.com (remains the same)

Said attorney requests that all future correspondence, telephone calls and fax
transmissions be sent to him at the above address and telephone and fax numbers.
Signed on December _&" , 2009.

JAMES L. ADE, P.L.

/(\(VW“ % Ada_

JAMES L. ADE

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
Florida Bar No. 0000460

{904) 858-0123 (Telephone)
(904) 858-0124 (Telecopier)
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